

Cheriton Parish Council

Minutes of Parish Council Meeting			
Date: 14 th December 2021	Meeting Time: 19.30	Meeting Location: Cheriton Village Hall	
Chairman	Cllr A. Collett (Chairman)		
Clerk	Mrs C Cholerton		
Attendees	Cllr S. Herdman, Cllr D. Pain, Cllr B. Frampton, Cllr D Smith, Cllr N Scallan, Cllr C Cheyney, Members of Public, L.Line, J Harris Bland, S Peters, P Lawrence.		
Announcements, apologies, disclosures and dispensations			
21.111	Announcements	Meeting is being recorded.	
21.112	Apologies	Cllr R Humby (HCC), Cllr H Lumby (WCC), Cllr L Ruffell(WCC), Cllr P Warwick, Cllr D Cheetham.	
21.113	Disclosures/ Declarations of Interest	None	
21.114	Dispensations	No requests were received	
Approval of Minutes of Meeting 9th November 2021			
21.115	Cllr Warwick is also part of the Curate's Bridge working group		
	Proposed: Cllr D Pain		Seconded: Cllr S Herdman
For:	All	Against:	None
Clerk's Report			
21.116	Police & Crime Commissioner date to be organized for April Annual Meeting Clerk to contact Prospect fencing regarding black marks on the new posts on the green		
Action	Clerk to organize meeting with Police & Crime Commissioner Clerk to contact Prospect fencing.		
Meeting adjourned to her public questions and comments			
21.117	Clerk to put piece to be put on the parish website regarding scam calls and what to do with them		
Action	Clerk to put piece on website		
Meeting reconvened.			
County and District Councillor Reports			
21.118	Concern regarding the Car Park at Winchester Sports Centre. Can only park using the app. Considered discriminatory against those that don't have apps.		

Cheriton Parish Council

Action Clerk to write to WCC to raise the issue with them.

Interim Freeman's Yard S106 report and approve S106 Variation & Footpath

21.119 Meeting took place today (14.12.21) with Dutton Gregory and Freemans Yard Residents which clarified many of the issues that were of concern to the Council. There are a few items that need resolving. Chair is hoping to have the deed of variation and the open space land papers ready for consideration at the January CPC meeting.

Financial Items

21.120 Receipts and Payments from 1.11.21 to 30.11.21

Bank Balances

Current Account	28,370.30
Instant Access/ Playground	24,232.84

CURRENT AC-COUNT

PAYMENTS

Payee	Detail	Amount	VAT	Total
Spotbeam	Upgrade memory on clerk's computer	£ 55.00	£ 11.00	£ 66.00
Clerk	Salary - Oct	£ 478.30		£ 478.30
Cheriton Village Hall	Hire of Hall for meetings	£ 50.00		£ 50.00
N Scallan	Play area maintenance	£ 50.00		£ 50.00
Totals		£ 633.30	£ 11.00	£ 644.30

RECEIPTS

Payer	Detail	Amount	VAT	Total
Cheriton Rec	Glebe rent	£ 650.00		£ 650.00
Totals		£ 650.00	£ 0.00	£ 650.00

INSTANT ACCESS/PLAYGROUND ACCOUNT

PAYMENTS There were no payments in this period.

RECEIPTS There were no receipts in this period.

Receipts and Payments to 30.11.21 approved.

Budget

The Budget was discussed and approved dependent on the tax base figures from WCC.

Cheriton Parish Council

	Proposed: Cllr D Pain	Seconded: Cllr N Scallan
For:	All	Against: None

Action Clerk to write to Tichborne PC to ask if they would contribute to the Play Area

Planning applications

21.121 Application SDNP/19/06035/FUL - Bramdean Farm, New Grain Store
Proposed in favour of objecting.

For : 1	Against: 4	Abstentions: 1
---------	------------	----------------

SDNP/21/05026/LIS & SDNP/21/05025/HOUS. Longwood Dean House Longwood Dean Lane Owslebury SO21 1JR
No comment proposed.

For:	All	Against:	None
------	-----	----------	------

SDNP/21/05954/CND – Motocross, Matterly Bowl. No objection proposed.

	Proposed: Cllr D Pain	Seconded: Cllr S Herdman
--	-----------------------	--------------------------

For:	All	Against:	None
------	-----	----------	------

Curate's Bridge

21.122 Circulated report has now been superseded. Bridge identified as FB384.
Awaiting quotes for an engineer's report on the bridge to decide what should be done with it.
Hampshire have confirmed they would remove the bridge for free.

Action Clerk to circulate last report from HCC on the bridge.

20.53 – Members of the public left the meeting.

Cheriton Archives

21.123 Report circulated. Archives will be stored in the Village Hall.

Sealed Knot Noticeboards

21.124 The Organisation set up to put the noticeboards in place has now been disbanded. Two signs have been damaged and there is no one to repair them. Gillian Gray Knight's husband has offered to repair the Battle notice board as long as CPC pay for the wood.

Action Cllr Herman to contact Sealed Knot to see if they would fund the refurbishment of the noticeboards.

Lengthsman Scheme

21.125 Hedge cutting has been carried out.

Reports from Representatives on Outside Bodies

Cheriton Parish Council

21.126	Conservation Volunteers – Works have stopped due to covid
Report from Working Groups	
21.127	Traffic. Cllr Herdman asked for Cllrs to attend an additional informal meeting with the Working Group to discuss the Report from SDNP in January. Matterley Bowl: Report circulate. Acknowledgement from the case office that the latest email from Cllr Pain has been received.
Matters of report	
21.128	Cars are grounding going into the Car Park by the Recreation Ground. Discussion as to what CPC can do.
Action	Clerk to write to the Chair of the Rec Committee to ask what they are planning to do to repair the pot holes and the Electricity Box.
Agenda items for next meeting	
21.129	Car Park in the Recreation Ground. Traffic Report Curate's Bridge
21.130	11 th January 2021, 7.30pm, in the Village Hall

There being no further business the Chairman closed the meeting at 21.30

Signed:
Vice Chairman

Date.....